New York State Department of Health
Healthy Heart Program, Division of Chronic Disease and Injury Prevention
Statewide Center for Comprehensive Worksite Wellness
Questions & Answers
RFP # 1101211030

All questions are stated as received by the deadline. The Healthy Heart Program is not
responsible for any errors or misinterpretation of any questions received.

The responses to questions included herein are the official responses by the NYSDOH State to
questions posted by potential bidders and are hereby incorporated into RFP#1101211030
issued on March 22, 2011. In the event of any conflict between the RFP and these responses,
the requirements or information contained in these responses will prevail.

TECHNICAL PROPOSAL QUESTIONS

1. Would we be able to utilize distance learning centers located in our area school districts
and BOCES for training and information sharing?

Answer:
Answer: If distance learning centers in area school districts and BOCES are accessible
to bidders, they may be utilized for training and information sharing, though the
distance learning centers must comply with minimum accessibility requirements
(please refer to page 10, section 3.13). Bidders should verify accessibility and
permission to use distance learning centers with the New York State Education
Department.

2. Do you have a list of approved vendors for the certification?

Answer: We do not have an approved list of vendors for the worksite wellness
certification training. We expect the certification training to be based on the criteria
described in the RFP (please refer to page 8).

3. Would the reach and expertise for the large group include health insurers in NYS?

Answer: Bidders may include health insurers in NYS for reach and expertise.

4. Could contract services be used for the web/social networking interfaces?

Answer: Web/social networking interfaces could be subcontracted services (please
refer to page 12).
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Would we be able to utilize pre-existing wellness programs that are already successful in
working with small employers as models?

Answer: The awarded bidder will conduct a comprehensive assessment to develop
recommendations for helping a larger proportion of small to medium-sized employers
in NYS adopt evidence-based worksite wellness programs for their employees (please
refer to page 7). Assessing pre-existing successful worksite wellness programs for
small employers could be part of this process.

Is this RFP limited to a 501-C3 organization only or can a private corporation apply?
Please specify if NYS would consider working with a private company to administer. If
we partner with a non-profit and/or university, would it increase the likelihood of
consideration?

Answer: Eligible bidders are public and private not-for-profit agencies and
organizations, including but not limited to: academic institutions, volunteer and
professional organizations, local health departments and public health agencies,
community-based organizations, health care systems, hospitals, and insurers (please
refer to page 12). Private for-profit corporations could partner with an eligible bidder
through a subcontract with the bidder organization, though the bidder organization
must retain a majority of the work in dollar value (please refer to page 12).

COST PROPOSAL QUESTIONS

7.

Is there a specific grant amount being provided, or are you expecting the respondents to
provide a budget for what it will cost them to do the work outlined?

Answer: A Statewide Center for Comprehensive Worksite Wellness has not been
funded by the New York State Department of Health/Division of Chronic Disease and
Injury Prevention/Health Heart Program before. Similar Statewide Centers have been
funded between $250,000 and $500,000 annually. The NYSDOH is seeking a best value
for services from each bidder (please refer to page 17). The bidder’s Cost Proposal
should reflect all costs for the bidder to complete the performance specifications and
proposal requirements as described in the RFP (please refer to pages 12-15).
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